Dike, Darlene

From: Rod Mcleod |

Sent: 23 April 2017 10:35

To: Planning

Subject: Tree removal - 2 / 13 South Hill Park Gardens, NW3 2TD - Darlene 25/4/17: logged
under 2017/2355/T

Hi there,

I have a cheery tree in my garden at the above address which has mainly died off in the winter. Over 2/3 of the tree has now died
(see the attached photo) and T wish to remove the tree. T attach a diagram of where the tree is in the property, and a photo of the
tree.

Can you please advise me of next steps to undertake this work?

Thanks in advance

Rod McLeod
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> Sent from my iPhone



